


	SOLICITATION ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS



[bookmark: _Hlk194565968][bookmark: _Hlk194567084]SOLICITATION NUMBER: 124023 OR
Printing of Annual and Duplicate Park Permits
Opening Date: March 10, 2026/ 2pm
Addendum Effective Date: February 24, 2026


Questions and Answers


Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
	Question Number
	ITB
Section
Reference
	ITB
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	Cost Sheet
	While reviewing the excel price sheet, we noticed a possible discrepancy in the extended cost calculation formula. Using the first line item as an example: in the quantity column it lists 200 but in the next column it has the unit of measure as M – as we understand, “M” represents one thousand units, meaning the intended quantity would be 200,000 units. However, the extended cost column appears to multiply the unit cost by 200 rather than by 200,000. Could you please confirm the intended quantity for pricing?
	Unit cost is the price per M (one thousand units).

	2.
	
	
	Is previous award pricing for this item available for reference?
	Previously awarded pricing can be located at link below 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/15554(oc)awd.pdf


	3.
	
	
	After reviewing the excel pricing sheet we had a question regarding the “Range” and “Quantity” columns. For several line items, it appears the quantity listed corresponds with the upper limit of the stated range. However, in some cases – such as the Annual Park Permits (Range: 200,001 – 250,000; Quantity: 458,000) – the quantity exceeds the upper limit of the range. Could you please clarify which figure we should be using for pricing purposes?
	The quantity column in the cost sheet refers to the number of thousands available for ordering.

For example, when placing the annual order, we request 228,800 park permits, or 228.8 thousand. This order falls within the range of 200,001-250M, with a quantity of 458M and a price of X. After reducing 228.8M, 229.2M remains within that range at the X price.

If we wanted to order an additional 220 thousand at a different time of year, 229.2 M would be available at the "X" price.



This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation. 
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